General advice on handling personnel problems may not be applicable to specific situations. Be sure to check with your human resources advisors for guidance in your particular personnel situation.

______________________________________
MEMORANDUM

DATE:

TO:


FROM:




SUBJECT: 
Phone Use

We discussed my concerns that you spend too much time on the phone on (DATE).  I am still concerned since I have seen little change in your usage.

The Agency policy on private use of the telephone is enclosed.  Please read it carefully as appropriate private use is discussed and you should become familiar with that part of the policy specifically and phone use guidelines generally.  You should also make sure that your work-related calls are more business than social in nature.  While the Agency encourages good working relationships, insuring a reasonable balance of socializing and work that favors work is very important.

I recognize that a person might get caught up in a conversation and not realize how much time has passed.  To help you and I get a handle on your phone usage, I would like you to keep a log of your incoming and outgoing calls.  For work related calls, the log should include the name of the person you talked with, the duration of the call and the work project the call addressed.  Please mark any personal calls as such and record their duration.  Please keep it in electronic form and email it to me on a weekly basis.

I appreciate your cooperation. I believe this memo will help us both to get the job done better.  If you have any questions on this memorandum, please see me as soon as possible.  Please consider the instructions contained in this memorandum effective upon your receipt of it.

Enclosure(1)
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